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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 3:20 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 703133) 

Attachments: JUN 15-1 O.AGN.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6/4/2010 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 3:58 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 660580) 

Attachments: 05696-10. pdf 

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

7112/2010 
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Request for two-year waiver of Rule 25-24.515(13), F.A.C., that all pay 
telephone stations shall allow incoming calls, by Embarq Payphone 
Services, Inc. 

6/15/2010 - Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested 
Persons May Participate 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

F1LE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\100276.RCM.DOC 

Please place the following Incoming Call Waiver Request on the consent agenda for approval. 

DOCKET 
NO. COMPANY NAME 

PHONE NUMBERS and 
LOCATION 

850-222-2397 850-222-2261 

850-222-2553 850-222-2257 

850-425-8419 

ShisaHouse 

418 West Virginia Street 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Section 364.3375, 
Florida Statutes. 
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COMMISSIONERS: 

NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

DA YID E. KLEMENT 

BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS JII 

ST ATE OF FLORIDA 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION 

CLERK 

ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

i\ D11\.~f ·1 ·N· ~ ~ ~rR: ATIVE . . .. l.i. .i>.0 -- . '.J 

Embarq Payphone Services, Inc. 
Harvey L. Spears 
% CenturyLink 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 5000 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Re: Docket No. 100276-TC 

Dear Mr. Spears: 

May 18, 2010 

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for two-year waiver of Rule 25-24.515(13), 
F.A.C., that all pay telephone stations shall allow incoming calls, by Embarq Payphone Services, Inc, 
which was filed in this office on May 12, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For mor~. 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 4 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENfER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEV ARD • T ALIAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.ll.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page l of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100276-TC Date Docketed: 05/12/2010 Title: Request for two-year waiver of Rule 25-24.515(13), FAC, that 
all pay telephone stations shall allow incoming calls, by 
Embarq Payphone Services, Inc. 

Company: Embarq Payphone Services, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK 
("()" indicates OPR) I I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

97sc, CLK ... :. 'ORRESPONDENCE 
}'-.Admm~$rnfat_~J'~~,,,~ies __ Consumer 
DOCUMENT f>JO. __ Q_qf 'fi'I ::..1JL 
DTSTRffilj HON: 

ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC 
x I x 

Time Schedule 
Progr?m Module 87(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff As~ignment~ FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff []] Current CASR revision level 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Coun~~l 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 

114. 
15. 

116. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconvnended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

f.--~--,.~~...,--~...,-~_,.~--.~~-1 Exam 
ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST 

Approved: 
Date: 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

ADM 
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>--.Lase Ass1qnmen~ ana ~cneau11nq Kecora,.........._ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

l"age i OT i 

Docket No.100276-TC Date Docketed: 05/12/2010 Title: Request for two-year waiver of Rule 25-24.515(13), F.A.C., 
that all pay telephone stations shall allow incoming calls, by 
Embarq Payphone Services, Inc. 

Company: Embarq Payphone Services, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC 
(" 0" indicates OPR) X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Conpletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B7(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Lowery ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Staff Recommendation NONE 06/03/2010 
2. Agenda NONE 06/15/2010 
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest NONE 07/06/2010 i 

4. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
5. 

I 6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel L Harris 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 

• 15. 
16. 

! 17. 
i 18. 
19. 
20. 

i 21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 05/1812010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Conpletes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s 
Commissioners 

ALL AG ED SK KL 
x 

ST 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 
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Approved: 
Date: 05/18/2010 \ 
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